## TOWN OF GREENWOOD MINUTES OF THE WORK SESSION OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN

Tuesday, February 19,2019 -6:00 PM

Present: Mayor Frank, Aldermen Robinson, Ilgenfritz, Newsom, Edwardes, Larsen, Town Attorney Charles Grubb, Police Chief Shayne Gibson, Town Clerk Veronica Brown and members of the public.

Absent: Town Attorney, Charles Grubb

There was a quorum

Mayor Frank called the meeting to order at 6:00 p m, he then led the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda: A motion was made by Alderman Robinson seconded by Alderman Newsom to Approve the Agenda. The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote.

Public Comments on Agenda Items: None

Approval of Minutes:

Work Session Meeting –January 17, 2019

There were no questions or discussion from the Board. A motion was made by Alderman Larsen seconded by Alderman Robinson to approve the Minutes from January 17, 2019. The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote.

Regular Session Meeting- January 22, 2019

There were no questions or discussion from the Board. A motion was made by Alderman Robinson seconded by Alderman Larsen to approve the Minutes from January 22, 2019. The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote.

Approval of Financial Statements- February 2019 Financials

There were no questions or discussion from the Board. A motion was made by Alderman Robinson seconded by Alderman Ilgenfritz to approve the Financials from February 2019. The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote.

1. Approval to renew the Fire Board Appointment of Mr. David Kerley for Caddo Fire District No. 3 Greenwood Representative

Town Clerk, Veronica Brown, stated that this reappointment would be for a two year period and effective March 2019. There were no questions, concerns or discussion from the Board. A motion was made by Alderman Ilgenfritz seconded by Alderman Newsom to approve the Fire Board Appointment. The motion was carried by unanimous voice vote.

**Public Comments:** Greenwood resident, Carter Belford inquired if there was a drug problem in Greenwood or why the need of a K-9. Chief Gibson replied that all areas have their share of drug issues and that Greenwood wants to be proactive.

Alderman Edwardes- indicated that he felt the information that was given on the K-9 unit was not completely a full picture of the costs involved and seem to contradict the initial projections. Alderman Newsom then requested that the Town Clerk do a cost analysis from the prior years of K-9 expenses.

Alderman Robinson requested that Glen Mazier either add his Property Standard cases to the report which is currently presented to the Board or he have a separate report of his cases. Town Clerk, Veronica Brown advised that starting in March he will comply with the request.

## Adjourn

There being no further business, a motion was made by Alderman Robinson and seconded by Alderman Larsen the meeting was adjourned at 6:40 pm. Next meeting to be held on Thursday, March 14, 2019 @ 6:00 p.m. for the

Work Session of the Board of Aldermen and Monday, March 18, 2019 at 6:00 pm Regular Session Meeting of the Board of Alderman. All meetings held in the Town Hall Chambers.	
s/s Veronica Brown, Town Clerk	s/s Frank Stawasz, Mayor
STATE OF LOUISIANA	
PARISH OF CADDO	
	eenwood, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy and of Aldermen of the Town of Greenwood for February
This the 22nd day of February, 2019	
	s/s Veronica Brown, Town Clerk